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The following shall be a part of RFQ 2100 for Debt Collections.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1.	Are all of the companies contracted in 2012 still working on this contract?  If not, which 	are no longer providing services? 

No, only three (3) of the five (5 contracted vendors are still providing collection services. 

2.	What estimated or actual dollars were paid last year, last month, or last quarter to any 	incumbent(s)?

Please see the answer to Question #40. 
	
3.	To how many vendors are you seeking to award a contract?  Please describe your level of satisfaction with your current vendor(s), if applicable. 

	Up to three (3) vendors will be selected.  Our current vendors have performed satisfactorily.

4.	What is the total dollar value of accounts available for placement now, by category, 	including any backlog? 

We currently have a total value of $110.2 million in accounts available for placement (including backlog).  By category:  $37.5 million for fines; $33.8 million for fees; $7.4 million for taxes and $31.5 million for other debts.  The current number of accounts is 56,474, but the volume is expected to increase.

5.	What is the total number of accounts available for placement now, by category, including 	any backlog? 

 Please see the answer to Question #4.

6.	What has been the historical rate of return or liquidation rate provided by any 	incumbent(s), and/or what is anticipated or expected as a result of this procurement? 

The detailed information for the historical rate of return for the incumbents is not available, but the overall return is very low.  The State anticipates higher liquidation rates from this procurement.
	
7.	If applicable, will accounts held by any incumbent(s) or any backlog be moved to any 	new vendor(s) as a one-time placement at contract start up?

Yes, this is a new procurement.  If a current vendor is not awarded under the new contract, then their outstanding accounts will be referred to a new vendor.  It is unknown what the volume of these accounts would be since it is not known which (if any) current vendors will not receive new contract awards.  Forwarded accounts would be allowed to be bid at a secondary rate, since they are not primary-placed accounts.
	
8.	What is the percentage of accounts assigned with a cell phone only numbers and to what 	extent will the accounts assigned have cell phone consent?

This information is unknown at this time.
	
9.	Please define “subcontractor” as it relates to Section 4.2.  Would skip tracing, letter 	printing, and/or mailing servicers be considered subcontractors, or does this term refer 	only to actual collection activities?

	Skip tracing, letter printing, and/or mailing services would not be considered subcontracting under this procurement.  “Subcontractor” is defined in Section 2 and does not include “third parties who provide support or incidental services to the contractor.”

10.	What estimated or actual amounts were paid last year, last month, or last quarter to any 	incumbent? 

 Please see the answer to Question #2.

11.	How many vendors will be awarded contracts? 

Please see the answer to Question #3.
	
12.	Please describe the level of satisfaction of current vendors, and are all eligible to rebid 	this contract?

Please see the answer to Question #3.  Yes, all current contractors are eligible to submit in response to this RFQ.

13.	What is the total dollar amount and number of accounts available for placement now by 	category, including any backlog?

Please see the answers to Questions #4.

14.	What are your current agencies’ average recoveries for each type of account and by 	placement?   

The State Controller’s Office (SCO) does not have statistics regarding accounts placed by type of account, but please refer to question #6.

15.	Please provide the number of litigation cases that were initiated by the incumbents over 	the past two years.

SCO receives debts from the State agencies with judgments already attached.  The Collection Agencies (CA’s) did not file the judgments; however, the CA’s collect on these accounts.
 	 
16.	Please provide a breakdown of the total recovery by type of recovery for the last year- 	internal versus through litigation efforts by the incumbents.

Please see the answer to Question #15.

17.	Please provide the approximate number of in- and out-of-state outstanding accounts by 	account type and account value.

The majority of the accounts will be in-state.  Only a small percentage would be out-of-state.

18.	Will you require vendors to pursue litigation (Both "domesticating" in state judgments 	and initiating new litigation) against out-of-state accounts?

Yes, this is a new procurement; vendors are encouraged to submit their fees to pursue litigation.

19.	For the outstanding accounts described in the RFQ, approximately how many have 	current in state judgments?  Are these judgments current with all appropriate 	documentation to "domesticate" extant judgments?  (i.e, Triple sealed and notarized, 	dated, etc.)

	Currently placed are 362 legal accounts (i.e. the accounts that have current Nevada judgments) for a total of $4,880,143.39.  The State agencies maintain all the original court documents.

20.	Will you be initiating new litigations against outstanding accounts listed in the RFQ, or do you expect all litigation services to be provided by the winning vendors?

Vendors are encouraged to submit their proposals for legal service fees.

21.	Have your current collection vendors "domesticated" in state judgments against debtors 	both in and out of state?  In which states?  Please provide the approximate number and 	value of these accounts.

CA’s are not (currently) providing these types of services.  All judgments are filed by the State agencies or the SCO before submitting to the CA’s. 

22.	Have your current collection vendors initiated new litigation against debtors both in and 	out of state?  In which states?  Please provide the approximate number and value of these 	accounts. 

Please see answer to Question #15 and #19.

23.	Do you plan to continue with three vendors for this project or do you plan to select a 	different number of vendors as a result of this RFQ?

	Up to three (3) vendors will be awarded contracts.

24.	What is the required payment apply sequence that will need to be adhered to?  Is equally 	posting a payment over each debt and bucket acceptable?

If the payment is specified for a particular debt, it must be applied to that debt.  However, if a debtor submits a payment with no specification as to which debt they are paying, then SCO uses the FIFO method and applies it to the first (i.e. oldest) debt received at SCO (for debts within the same State agency).
	
25.	Do you provide full-unmasked SSN and the date of delinquency for credit reporting 	purposes? 

Yes, we provide that information if available.  The State agencies will provide us with the date the debt was incurred, but they are not always able to provide a SSN or address.  However, SCO does not refer accounts to CA’s that do not have either an address or an SSN.

26.	What is the reconciliation process for this project?

All communication with the vendor(s) is made by the SCO.  CA’s will not be communicating directly with the State agencies.  For security reasons, access to the State’s system would not be permitted.

27.	What information will be provided on the debtor?  (SSN, telephone, address?)

	The State agencies will provide as much information as possible on the debtor(s).
SCO will not refer accounts to CA’s that do not have either an address or an SSN.

28.	What is the average age of accounts that are available for placement by account type?

The State strives to place accounts with vendors as soon as possible, but it is not uncommon to periodically have various funds several years old or older.  

29.	What are the fees utilized by your current vendors?  How is the fee calculated?  Can you provide an example? 

The current contingency rates vary from 11% up to 35%.  Section 5, Tables 3 and 4 summary illustrates the fee calculations.


30.	What areas, processes, and/or results are you looking to improve or enhance under this new contract? 

We are always seeking better results when it comes to collecting on the money owed to the State of Nevada.

31.	Please confirm that the vendor, for the purposes of this RFQ, shall only consider 	subcontractors those contractors who may be used specifically for work conducted for the 	State, and that the vendor does not need to consider as a subcontractor those contractors 	used for the entire agency (such as office machine repair contractors, mailing service, 	skip trace providers, etc.).

	Yes, this is accurate.  Please see the definition of “subcontractor” in Section 2.

32.	What are the roles of the individuals that make up the evaluation committee?

	This information will not be released until after a Notice of Award is issued.

33.	Does the contract require any special handling of correspondence?  

Only for specific type of debts.   

34.	On average, how much do your current vendors collect on a monthly basis?

	The average amount collected on a monthly basis is $17,500.00.

35.	What is the total number of delinquent accounts (including dollar amount) that are 	available for placement? 

Please refer to Question #4.   

36.	How frequently do you anticipate placing accounts with the vendor (daily, weekly, monthly, etc.)?  

Typically agencies submit accounts on a weekly basis.

37.	On average, how many accounts (including dollar amount) do you anticipate placing with the successful vendor on a monthly basis?

It is unknown at this time how many accounts will be placed for collection on a monthly basis.  Please refer to Question #36 and Question #4.

38.	How are balances updated on the vendor’s system?  Do you provide a daily update of the entire inventory? 

SCO completes (payment) reconciliations monthly and sends these to the CA’s.




39.	What are the current vendor’s historical recovery percentages (liquidity) on accounts over 	the last three years?  Can you break this out by state agency? 

A small portion of the accounts referred to the collection agency were collected.  The table shows the percentage of liquidity on accounts with payments only.  The analysis does not include the total amount placed or referred to the collection agency vs total payments collected.  The SCO cannot produce a report broken out by State agency.
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40.	What are the dollar amounts/contingency fees paid to your current vendors over the last 	three years?  Please include by account type, if applicable.
	
The contingency fee amount paid to our current vendors for the last three (3) years was
$25,700 for fees, $15,000 for fines, $1,000 for taxes, and $33,700 for others.

41.	What are your target or anticipated fee rates for this contract?

 Vendors are encouraged to submit their fee proposal in their response. 

42.	Will all accounts be placed with selected vendors through the SCO’s system of record, or are placements made by individual state agencies?  Is there a testing plan in place for the collection process? 

CA placement is done by the SCO not the State agencies.  SCO may recall accounts from a CA after six (6) months if we are not satisfied with the collection efforts or results.  Yes, there is a testing plan in place.

43.	Is there a testing plan in place for account transmission?	

	Yes, there is a testing plan in place.

44.	Do you have a data processing file schedule?

	No, not at this time.

45.	Are any current vendors providing legal collection services at this time?  If yes, please 	provide the number and dollar amount that are being collected through this legal 	collection process.

All of our current vendors are providing legal collection services.  Currently placed are 362 legal accounts (i.e. the accounts that have judgments) for a total of $4,880,143.39.

46.	Does the case need to be domesticated in Nevada to convert to an actual judgment?
	
A majority of these judgments will have been filed in the State of Nevada (and, therefore, will not need to be domesticated in Nevada). 

47.	For actual judgments, we need an exemplified copy (i.e. court raised seal or triple sealed) in order to domesticate in the new state.
	
The State agencies should be able to provide all the original court documents, if needed.

48.	What judgment data do you have in your data file?
	
Judgment filing date, type of judgment, court name, county or city.

49.	Do you place accounts showing bucket balance, or is it just one current balance?

When we place accounts, we show the CA fees and the debt placed (or remaining balance) in two (2) separate fields.

50.	Does balance include the fee?

 Please see the answer to Question #49.

51.	Do we get vehicle information which is being assessed?

	No, the State agencies maintain all that data.

52.	How many agencies do you anticipate contracting with as a result of this RFP?

Please see answer to Question #3.

53.	Section 9.2.3.4, due to confidentiality agreements we are not able to share vendor 	licensing or maintenance agreements as requested.  Would a copy of the company’s 	business continuity/disaster recovery plan be a suitable substitution? 

  Section 9.2.3.4 is part of the State’s standard language in the RFQ template and requires submittals to include “copies of any vendor licensing agreements and/or hardware and software maintenance agreements” in Tab IV (State Documents section).  This section can be disregarded if a vendor is not proposing the installation of or subscription use of hardware and/or software.


54.	Is having an office and/or local personnel advantageous to a vendor?  Is there a 	disadvantage for not having a local office or local personnel?

No, we work with CA’s located throughout the country.  A vendor does not need to be local.

55.	How many agencies does the State anticipate selecting for this contract?

	Please see the answer to Question #3. 

56.	Section 1.3.1.2-A specifies that "the costs and fees charged to the debtor must not exceed 	thirty-five per cent (35%) of the debt principal or fifty thousand dollars ($50,000), 	whichever is less".  Can the State clarify what costs and fees are charged to the debtor?
	This is referring to CA fees only.
	
The CA fees will be added to the debt (and paid by the debtor) if the debt is $300.01 or higher.  If the debt is $300.00 or under, the CA fees are not charged to the debtor (they are paid by the State agencies).

57.	Section 1.3.1.2-B:  What are the minimum work requirements expected for low-balance 	(under $300) accounts?

Please see Section 1.3.1.28.  The vendor may include in the submittal a plan to work the low balance accounts.

58.	Section 1.3.1.28-M:  Can the state provide further details about what constitutes a 	"collection effort"?  Are letters sent to debtors considered collection effort?

The first letter or making the first telephone attempt may qualify as collection efforts.

59.	Section 1.3.1.28-P:  Historically, what percentage of accounts are litigated? 

On average only about 3% of the accounts placed with SCO have a judgment.

60.	Section 1.2.4:  Most collections are not successful because the payment process is too cumbersome.  Collecting on delinquent debt with a mobile application will remove roadblocks to making a payment.  We anticipate responding to RFQ 2100 for Debt Collections.  This response is to propose payment services through a platform reaching the 67 million “underbanked” within the United States.  Our engagement would enable any collection vendor, state agency, or municipality to utilize a service that would actually work toward reducing delinquencies as well as collecting delinquent debt.

	Section 1.2.4 states that “vendors are encouraged to propose on all or part of the 	services”.  Is it appropriate to respond to the transactional portion of the collection 	process in this RFQ?

	For example, a delinquent customer can immediately contact, make payment arrangements, and/or 	receive reminders utilizing a mobile phone versus the traditional model of going to an agency, writing a check (or mailing a check).

Yes, Vendors may propose any value added services they wish to offer to SCO.

61.	Section 1.3.1.23:  If we choose not to pursue the "Forensic Accounting," can we still bid 	on accounts that are over $25,000?

Yes, vendors are encouraged to propose on all or part of the services the State is seeking.

62.	Section 1.3.1.28 item A:  Please explain Location Services.

In certain circumstances where due process notice is required, the State will request location services from the awarded vendor.

63.	Section 9.2.3.4:  Please explain item D.  

  Section 9.2.3.4 is part of the State’s standard language in the RFQ template and requires submittals to include “copies of any vendor licensing agreements and/or hardware and software maintenance agreements” in Tab IV (State Documents section).  This section can be disregarded if a vendor is not proposing the installation of or subscription use of hardware and/or software.

64.	Operationally, is it acceptable to the State for an individual collector to work more 
	than one type of State debt; or do you expect each type of debt to be segregated by collector? 

Yes, it is acceptable for a CA to work different types of debt.  SCO does not segregate debt by type(s).

65.	After placement assignment to the vendor, will the vendor receive commissions
on consumer payments made directly to the State if the vendor has activated and worked the account? 

Yes, when/if a debtor (whose debt has been placed with a CA) makes a payment directly to SCO or the State agency, the CA will still receive the applicable fees. 

66.	What is the average delinquency, in days, since the date last paid for all consumer 
	portfolios?

It is up to each state agency to decide the delinquency time period for payments.  The State policy is that agencies must turn the debt over to the SCO after sixty (60) days past due. 

67.	What is the most common dispute on the consumer portfolios?

Some of the most common reasons are:  1) the debt was previously paid, or 2) the debtor disagrees with the amount of the debt.

68.	What percentage of the consumer portfolios has a valid e-mail address?

It is unknown at this time.


69.	What percentage of the consumer accounts are skips?

It is unknown at this time.  The vendors process the skip tracing, but they don’t report this information to the SCO.  In the future we will consider requesting this information from the vendors.

70.	Please briefly describe the State's in-house collection treatment effort, if any,
	 prior to sending to the outside collection companies.	

Most of the accounts are transferred to the vendor within seventy-two (72) hours after receipt of the file from the State agency.  In some instances, the SCO sends the debtor a letter and notifies them that, if they do not pay the debt (or make arrangements to pay the debt) within thirty (30) days, their debt may be sent to a CA. 

71.	Does the state front "court costs" or filing fees when accounts are authorized for legal 	collections?

No, those costs would be the responsibility of the CA.  If the vendor is interested in accepting legal placements, the vendor should include a fee proposal for these placements in their response. 

72.	How is agency performance measured?

In the past, the SCO drafted performance measurements for collection agencies; but it was not implemented.  However, for this new procurement, the SCO intends to implement those performance measures.

73.	How many new agencies (collection vendors) does the State of Nevada plan to hire
	 for this new contract?

	Please see the answer to Question #3.

74.	Does the State of Nevada require that its collection partners make collection calls 
	on weekends, or is the weekend work schedule left up to the collection vendor?

That would be up to the vendor.  Vendors and subcontractors must comply with the Fair Debt Collection Practice Act. 

75.	Regarding accounts that will be assigned that had prior collection work
	from a different collection company, will they be identified by the State so that 
	we can assign a separate client number for tracking purposes? 

Yes.

76.	When the collection vendor makes its monthly remittance to the State, is this done on a net of fees basis or gross basis?  

Net of fee basis.

77.	What is the actual six-month cumulative recovery rate currently achieved by your outside collection firms on the combined consumer portfolios?  (Total $ collected from first six months divided by Total $ balances placed from same six-month period.)

This detailed information is not readily available.  Please refer to Question #39 for recovery rates and Question #40 for contingency fees paid to vendors.

78.	Section 1.1.1:  Are the placement volumes cited in the RFQ an initial placement with subsequent placements to follow?  If yes, please give your best estimate providing projected subsequent placement volume?  How often do you plan on placing accounts – monthly, weekly?

We are unable to quantify the expected volume increase at this time, but the increase is expected because of the addition of political subdivisions as describe in Section 1.1.1. Please refer to Question #36 for the frequency on placing accounts with the vendor.

79.	Section 1.1.1:  What is the average age of the debt when placed?

Please refer to Question #28.  The State policy is that agencies must turn the debt over to the SCO after sixty (60) days past due. 

80.	Section 1.1.1:  What is the total dollar value and number of accounts available for 	placement now by category, including any backlog?
	
Please see the answer to Question #4.

81.	Section 1.1.1:  Will accounts be primary placements, not having been serviced by 	any other outside collection agency, and/or will you also be referring secondary placements?  If so, should bidders provide proposed fees for both primary or first and secondary placements also? 

Yes, if the vendor is interested in accepting primary or secondary placements, they should include fee proposals for these placements in their response.

82.	Section 1.1.1:  What collection activities are performed by the SCO prior to placing 	accounts with agencies? 

Please see the answer to Question #70.

83.	Section 1.1.1:  From date of service to placement with a collection agency, how much time will elapse? 

Please see the answer to Question #70.

84.	Section 1.1.1:  What are the SCO’s current and historical recovery percentages?

Please see the answer to Questions #6, #39 and #40. 



85.	Section 1.2.7:  Will the SCO consider an incentive program for the agencies with a 	monetary or bonus for the top performing collection agency or agencies? 

No, the SCO does not currently have any incentive programs for CA’s in place (or in consideration). 

86.	Section 1.2.9:  Will the SCO share the names of the current vendors who work the 	SCO’s accounts?  In addition, will the SCO provide the dollars placed, dollars recovered, 	and the percentage recovery rates its current vendors achieve for the SCO?  This is 	essential to provide the SCO competitive rates.

Currently, we have three (3) different vendors on contract:  

Collecto,Inc,DBA EOS CCA
Continental Service Group, INC, DBA Conserve 
Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson

Please refer to Question #34, #39 and #40 for historical recovery percentages and amount and contingency amount paid to vendors. 

87.	Section 1.2.9:  Are the incumbents remitting net of fees or gross dollars to the SCO?
	
Please see the answer to Question #76.

88.	Section 1.2.9:  What are the current collection fees (percentage) charged by the 	incumbents?

The contingency fee rate charged by the three (3) vendors varies from 11% to 35%.

89.	Section 1.2.9:  Have the collection agency fees or commission rates changed from the start of the current contract?  If so, what are the percentage fees currently being paid to incumbent(s)?

 No, all rates remain consistent throughout the contract term; please refer to Question      #88 for current contingency rates paid to the incumbents. 

90.	Section 1.2.9:  Has the SCO adjusted placement volume to the incumbents based upon performance?  If so, what were the performance criteria? 

The State’s current practice is to divide most of the State agency accounts among several vendors.  However, there may be instances where it is in the best interest of the State to assign a particular state agency’s accounts to a single vendor.

91.	Section 1.3.1.12:  Will the SCO explain in detail what security compliance 	validation process will be conducted on its vendors?  Will SCO include compliance with 	the Federal Management Securities Act data security requirements? 

SCO may request the vendor to prove compliances with the law to protect and safeguard the State’s assets from unauthorized users. 

92.	Section 1.3.1.24:  Does the SCO currently receive forensic services from any of its 	current vendors?  If yes, which vendors and what are the fees charged for forensic 	services? 

No, the current vendors do not provide forensic services.

93.	Section 1.3.8.28.L:  Will the SCO include as a point factor the number of complaints listed by agency on the CFPB web complaint portal? 

Assuming you are referring to Section 1.3.1.28.L;  this is referring to the fact that, in some instances, the SCO may request information from the vendor to clarify account discrepancies or request they submit statement information etc. that was missing. 

94.	Section 1.3.8.28.B.3:  Will the SCO provide examples of how vendors might assist 	agencies in establishing cost-effective debt collection procedures for non-tax revenue? 

This process can be a collaboration between the SCO and the selected vendor(s).

95.	Section 3.1.3:  Will the SCO provide the evaluation criteria and associated scoring 	it will use to evaluate bidders’ proposals?

	This information will not be released until after a Notice of Award has been issued.

96.	Section 3.1.3:  Will the SCO require a Better Business Bureau rating as a component of the collection agency evaluation? 

	The SCO does not require a Better Business Bureau rating as a component of the collection agency evaluation.

97.	Section 3.1.3:  Will the SCO award any additional points for an agency proposing 	cost alternative or add on services that benefit SCO and or the debtor?

Vendors proposing value added services may or may not benefit in the scoring.  That will be left up to each individual evaluator as to the importance he/she puts on the proposed service.

98.	Section 5.6:  Will the SCO require a separate fee structure for forensic services?  If 	yes, how do you wish vendors to provide this information with their proposals responses?

Yes, vendors are encouraged to propose on all or part of the services the State is seeking. 

99.	What is the estimated size of the existing portfolio (the backlog) in terms of both the 	number of accounts and the dollar amount outstanding?  The average balance owed per 	account?  Per debtor? 

We currently have a total of 56,474 accounts with a total amount outstanding of
$110.2 million available for placement (including backlog).  The average balance owed per account is $1,951.69.


100.	What is the age of the oldest accounts in the portfolio?

Please see answer to Question #28. 

101.	What is the estimated size, in terms of both the number of accounts and dollars 	outstanding, of annual referrals going forward (i.e. new/future placements)?

Please see answer to Questions #37. 
								
102.	If applicable, who is your current collection provider?  If applicable, how long has your 	current collection provider been under contract?

Please refer to Question #86 for the names of the current incumbents.  All the vendors have been under contract for four (4) years, with the exception of Linebarger Goggan Blair & Sampson who have been under contract for eight (8) years.

103.	What is each current collection provider’s annual recovery rate (i.e. on accounts placed 	for one year)?

Please see answers to Question #6, #39 and #40.

104.	What is the fee percentage (e.g. 33% of all monies collected on all referred accounts) 	charged by each current collection provider?

Please see answer to Question #88.

105.	If applicable, how much collection fees were paid to/earned by each of your current 	collection providers this past calendar year?  And the year prior to that?

	Please see the answers to Question #2 and #40.

106.	If applicable, how many dollars and what number of accounts were collected by each of 	your current collection providers this past calendar year? And the year prior to that?  

Please see the answers to Question #6, #39, and #40. 

107.	Will accounts referred to your current collection providers be recalled and re-referred to 	the collection provider chosen pursuant to this procurement process?  And if so, can 	bidders propose a higher fee percentage for these previously worked accounts (i.e. second 	placements)? 

If the vendor is interested in accepting secondary or tertiary placements the vendor should  include fee proposals for these placements in their response.

108.	Are litigation services required/desired of each vendor?  If so, can bidders propose a 	higher fee percentage for accounts requiring litigation services?

The vendor may choose to submit a separate fee rate for accounts which require legal action.

109.	We assume that you do not/will not allow your collection providers to add convenience 	and/or payment processing fees in addition to their contingency fees.  If such fees are 	allowed, can you clarify that you will require bidders to fully disclose the amounts to be 	charged so the same can take the same into consideration when evaluating pricing? 

The normal collection fees are all that the CA’s will be paid (i.e. a percentage of the amount collected).  SCO expects these fees will cover any incidental collection costs.

110.	What is the anticipated award date for this contract?

	The State anticipates issuing a Notice of Award on or about November 1, 2016.  And we anticipate approval by the Board of Examiners on December 13, 2016.  

111.	What are your in-house collection methods (e.g. number of mailings, calls, etc.) used on 	the referred accounts prior to referral to your collection provider?

Each State agency has its own procedures for sending letters or placing phone calls to debtors for the first sixty (60) days when an account is due.  The State’s policy is for State agencies to turn debts over to the Controller’s Office at sixty (60) days of age.

112.	How will account/collection information or data be communicated to the successful 	bidder (i.e. electronic via an FTP site)?

See Section 1.3.1.28 X, Y and Z section. 

113.	What is your current collection software system?

Our current system is Excel, but we may be implementing a new system in the near future.

114.	Section 1.1.1 states the age of the accounts vary, but generally range from (90) days past 	due to the statute of limitations.  However, in Section 1.2.3 the State’s policy is for 	agencies to turn debt over to the Controller’s Office after (60) days past due. This 	suggests that the Controller’s office may withhold said debt for outsource collection 	activity for an extended period of time.  Please confirm the average age of debt assigned 	to your collection agency partners in 2015 and 2016.

Please see answers to Questions #28 and #70.

115.	Section 1.1.1 also states 13,000 accounts were referred to the SCO for collection in 2015. 	Can you please confirm the dollar value of assigned population as well as the number of 	accounts and dollar value assigned for collections in 2016 to date?

	Please see answer to Question #4.

	a.	What portion of the assigned account population for both 2015 and YTD 2016 			were/are judgments filed by the state agency(s)?

Please see answer to Question #59. 

	b.	What portion of the accounts assigned and recoveries in 2015 and YTD 2016 			were a result of the Federal Treasury offset program?
		None.  The Federal Treasury Offset Program (TOP) has not been implemented.

	c.	What portion of the accounts assigned and recoveries in 2015 were a result of 			litigation?

Please see answer to Question #59. 

116.	Please confirm the amount of gross recoveries (numerator) in 2015 against the gross 	assignment (denominator) across all collection contractors.

Please see answer to Question #39.  

117.	Section 1.2.2:  Please be more specific on the types of debt that may be placed for collection.

[bookmark: OLE_LINK1]The types of debts being collected for the State are numerous and include, but are not limited to, Tuition Fees, Administrative Fines, Assessments, Permits, Application Fees, Inspection Fees, Supervision Fees, Health Insurance Premiums, Business Licenses, Payroll Overpayments, NSF Checks, and Taxes.

118.	Please describe each type of account’s average balance.

The average balance by type is:  $3,744 for fines; $941 for fees; $3,914 for taxes and $3,641 for other debts.   

119.	Can the SCO provide a breakdown by debt type (state agency) and age that make up 	the 13,000 accounts referred for collections in 2015?  Have there been any placements 	made in 2016?

Please see answer to Question #28 for information on the age of placements, and please see answer to Question #4 for data on the dollar value of accounts currently available for placement (in 2016) by category/account type.

120.	What is the anticipated frequency for placements? 

Please see answer to Questions #37. 

121.	What is the historical liquidation rate by account type?

Please see answers to Questions #6, and #39. 

122.	Who is currently performing collection services for the SCO?

Please see answer to Question #86.

NOTE:  In response to a Public Records Request for the contracts from the last procurement for these services (RFQ 2026), those documents have been posted on our website at:  http://purchasing.nv.gov/Public/. 

ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFQ 2100.
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